ABC Inspections, Inc.
745 Bartlett Avenue Suite #16
Hayward, CA 94541

(510) 363-9041 Roy_J Moreno @ hotmail.com (FAX) (510) 363-9043

September 12, 2021

Mr. Owen Letcher

Vice Chancellor

Facilities/Bond Programs and Operations
Chabot-Las Positas CCD

7600 Dublin Blvd. 3" Floor

Dublin, CA 94568

DIR #: 1000023331
CLPCCD PO #: B180163

Dear Mr. Letcher,
Re:  Chabot College
New Biology Annex Building 2100 Construction Project
DSA Project Inspector Services
This proposal is a request for an extension of project inspector services for the New Biology
Annex Building 2100 project. This extension is based on the newly projected construction
schedule with a revised completion date based on discussions with Eric Barger (VANIR).

This cost is based on an estimated construction completion and this includes all DSA
close-out work to 12-31-2021.

The hours for inspection services are 55 hours per month X 4 months= 220 hours.
The estimated inspection cost is $95.00/hour X 220 hours = $20,900.00
The NOT TO EXCEED amount is $20,900.00

Please call me at (510) 363-9041 if any additional information is required.

Inspector of Record

CC: Michael Garr, CC

RM/rm



